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DATE: January 29, 2004

TO: All Parties of Record
Office of Public Counsel

FROM: Ralph Jaeger - Office of the General Counsel - Economic Regulation Section

RE: Docket No. 030423-WU - Investigation into 2002 Earnings of Residential Water Systems,
Inc. in Marion County.

Please note that Commission Staff will conduct an informal meeting with representatives of
Residential Water Systems, Inc., in the above-referenced docket. All Parties of Record and
Interested Persons are invited to attend at the following time and place:

9:00 a.m., Wednesday, February 4, 2004
Florida Public Service Commission
Room 154, Gerald L. Gunter Building
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida

The purpose of the meeting is to discuss staff’s overearning investigation. If you have any
questions concerning this meeting, please call me at (850) 413-6234.
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cc: Division of Economtc Regulation (Rendell, Merta, Bruce, Willis, Lingo, Massoudi)
Division of Auditing and Safety (Vandiver)
Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services (Docket file)
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